(R-94-1886)

RESOLUTION NUMBER R- 284“58 ]
ADOPTED ON JUN 2 0 1994

WHEREAS, the Tierrasanta community was once part of Camp
Elliott, a military reservation that operated a tank, anti-tank
and artillery training and practice range during World War II and
the Korean War; and

WHEREAS, in 1968 private developers acquired the Tierrasanta
afea-where more than 10,000 homes have since been built; and

WHEREAS, at the.urging of several elected officials,
including then Congressman Bill Lowery and then City Councilman

Dick Murphy; and many Community leaders, the federal government
began to address the issue of removing unexploded ordnancerfrom
Tierrasanta; and

WHEREAS, in 1990 the United States Army Corps of Engineers
awarded a coﬁtract to the Environmental Chemical Corporation for
the removal of ordnance from the open areas in Tierrasanta; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the project, more than 3,900
small caliber shells and 1,000 high explosive shells were
unearthed from éreas of open space in Tierrasanta; NOW,
THEREFORE, A

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of The City of San Diego,

that this Council, for and on behalf of the people of San Diego,



does hereby commend the United States Army Corps of Engineers for

its management of the Ordnance Removal Prbject in Tierrasanta.

JOHN

APPROVED: . WITT, City, Attorney

By pd
Stuart H. Swett

s Senior Chief Deputy
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